Message

From: Joseph Guzzo [joseph.guzzo@gm.com]
Sent: 1/23/2018 5:58:25 PM
To: Lewis, Josh [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b22d1d3bb3f84436a524f76ab6c79d7e-JOLEWIS]; Lyons, Troy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]
CC: Atkinson, Emily [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb2155adef6ad44aea9410741f0c01d27-Atkinson, Emily]
Subject: RE: Bill Wehrum

Thanks much,
Sure the week of 2/5 if fine. How about either Monday or Tuesday morning?

Thanks again

loe Guzio
GM, Federal Affairs

From: Lewis, Josh [mailto:Lewis.Josh@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>; Joseph Guzzo <joseph.guzzo@gm.com>
Cc: Atkinson, Emily <Atkinson.Emily@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Bill Wehrum

Yes, Emily and | can help. The next two weeks are pretty packed...so could we look to the week of 2/5 to schedule?

Josh Lewis

Chief of Staff

EPA/Office of Air and Radiation
Office: 202 564 2095

From: Lyons, Troy

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 11:50 PM

To: Joseph Guzzo <igseph.guzzo@er com>

Ce: Lewis, Josh <Lewis Josh@ eng.gov>; Wehrum, Bill <Webrum Bill@epa.zov>
Subject: Re: Bill Wehrum

Guzzo-good to hear from you. I've copied Josh Lewis who can assist with setting up a time to meet w Bill.
Pop down and see me after you and Bill visit.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 19, 2018, at 12:14 PM, Joseph Guzzo <igseph.puszc@em.com> wrote:

Hey Troy,

| had a nice visit with Bill Wehrum at the Detroit auto show. He asked that | come in to chat further with
him. Do you have a good contact for him. E-mail, number, number to an assistant, whatever you could
share.

Thanks,
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Joseph Guzzo
General Motors Company
Director, Federal Affairs

Ex. 6
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Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific
statement to the contrary is included in this message.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission,
dissemination or other use, or taking of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this
message in error, please contact the sender and delete it from your computer.

Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the
contrary is included in this message.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, dissemination or other use, or taking
of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete it from your
computer.
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Message

From: Lewis, Josh [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B22D1D3BB3F84436A524F76AB6C79D7E-JOLEWIS]

Sent: 1/23/2018 3:06:29 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Joseph Guzzo
[joseph.guzzo@gm.com]

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

To: Joseph Guzzo <joseph.guzzo@gm.com>

Cc: Lewis, Josh <Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>; Wehrum, Bill <Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Bill Wehrum

Guzzo-good to hear from you. I've copied Josh Lewis who can assist with setting up a time to meet w Bill.
Pop down and see me after you and Bill visit.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 19, 2018, at 12:14 PM, Joseph Guzzo <igseph.guzzo@azm. com> wrote:

Hey Troy,

I had a nice visit with Bill Wehrum at the Detroit auto show. He asked that | come in to chat further with
him. Do you have a good contact for him. E-mail, number, number to an assistant, whatever you could
share.

Thanks,

Joseph Guzzo

General Motors Company
Director, Federal Affairs
Ex. 6 i
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

Sent: 1/19/2018 5:13:34 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Bill Wehrum

Hey Troy,

I had a nice visit with Bill Wehrum at the Detroit auto show. He asked that | come in to chat further with him. Do you
have a good contact for him. E-mail, number, number to an assistant, whatever you could share.

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

From: Scales, Sam (S.A.} [SSCALES3 @ford.com]

Sent: 8/10/2017 8:52:36 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: EPA, DOT OPEN COMMENT PERIOD ON RECONSIDERATION OF GHG STANDARDS FOR CARS AND LIGHT TRUCKS

Thanks brother man!

Sam A. Scales
Ex. 6

On Aug 10, 2017, at 3:59 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

From: EPA Press Office [mailto:noreply-subscriptions@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: EPA, DOT OPEN COMMENT PERIOD ON RECONSIDERATION OF GHG STANDARDS FOR CARS
AND LIGHT TRUCKS
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CONTACT: press@epa.gov

EPA, DOT Open Comment Period
on Reconsideration of GHG Standards
for Cars and Light Trucks

WASHINGTON (AUG. 10, 2017) — Today, in a joint Federal Register notice, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) and the Department of Transportation (DOT), opened a public comment period on the reconsideration of the
January 2017 Final Determination for greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions standards for cars and light trucks for model
years (MY) 2022-2025. Separately, EPA is also taking comment on whether the MY 2021 standards are appropriate. The
Agency is inviting the public to submit relevant data and information that can inform a final determination of the
standards.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00130667-00002



“We are moving forward with an open and robust review of emissions standards, consistent with the timeframe
provided in our regulations,” said EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt. “We encourage the public to submit the best-
available and most up-to-date information, so that we can get back on track with what the regulation actually requires
of the Agency. Finally, we are working with DOT to ensure that our standards are ultimately aligned.”

In March 2017, EPA and the U.S. Department of Transportation announced the Trump Administration’s decision to
revisit the Midterm Evaluation Process, which was established as a part of the 2012 final greenhouse gas emissions
standards for model years 2017-2025. This requires EPA to determine, no later than April 1, 2018, whether the 2022-
2025 standards determined by the previous administration are appropriate. If the Agency believes that the final
determination issued by the past administration is not realistic, it would submit a new proposal for public comment.

EPA, under the Trump Administration, is reopening the regulatory docket for the best available information from the
public, such as consumer behavior, feedback on modeling approaches, and assessing advanced fuels technologies. The
comment period will be open for 45 days after the notice is published in the Federal Register. EPA will also hold a
public hearing for this notice, with the date and location of the public hearing to be announced in a supplemental
Federal Register document.

“We want to increase public participation, listen to those impacted directly by our regulations and use the best
available information and data to inform our regulatory actions,” said Administrator Pruitt.

Additional Background:

Inits July 26, 2017 “Notice of Intent to Prepare an Environmental Impact Statement for Model Year 2022-2025
Corporate Average Fuel Economy Standards,” the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) stated that
as part of its upcoming Corporate Average Fuel Economy (CAFE) rulemaking, it may evaluate the model year 2021
standards it finalized in 2012 to ensure they remain “maximum feasible” (See 82 FR 34742). In today’s notice, in the
interest of harmonization between the GHG and CAFE programs, EPA is also requesting comment on whether the light-
duty vehicle greenhouse gas standards established for model year 2021 are appropriate.

As part of the rulemaking establishing GHG standards for MYs 2017-2025, EPA included a Mid-term Evaluation for the
MY 2022-2025 standards. EPA regulations require EPA to determine whether or not the existing standards for model
years remain appropriate under section 202(a) of the Clean Air Act. The Final Determination is the last step in a
Midterm Evaluation process and must be completed by April 1, 2018.

For more information, please visit: https: //www.epa.gov/regulations-emissions-vehicles-and-engines /midterm-
evaluation-light-duty-vehicle-ghg-emissions.

Environmental Protection Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20460 United States

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00130667-00003



Message

From: Binion, Thomas [Thomas.Binion@heritage.org]

Sent: 7/5/2017 6:03:58 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Heritage on WOTUS

Hey Troy-

Hepe everything is going great at EPA. | wanted to touch base on WOTUS. Exciting announcement last week.

| wanted to send along our legal memo which provides support for the Administrator’s
actions. http://www.heritage.org/sites/default/files/2017-06/LM-207 O.pdf

If you can help me get it to the right folks at EPA, | really do think it would help them. May even provide a useful citation.
Are you working closely with anyone at the Corps on this project? | haven’t been able to trace any political appointees there.
Thanks for your help!

Tommy

Thomas Binlon

Direcror, Congressional and Executive Branch Relations
The Heritage Foundation

214 dMassachusetts Avenus, NE

Yashi n, D 20002

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00131864-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 8/10/2017 7:59:56 PM

To: SSCALES3@ford.com

Subject: FW: EPA, DOT OPEN COMMENT PERIOD ON RECONSIDERATION OF GHG STANDARDS FOR CARS AND LIGHT TRUCKS

From: EPA Press Office [mailto:noreply-subscriptions@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: EPA, DOT OPEN COMMENT PERIOD ON RECONSIDERATION OF GHG STANDARDS FOR CARS AND LIGHT TRUCKS
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
of the Agency. Finally, we are working with DOT to ensure that our standards are ultimately alighed.”

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

For more information, please visit: https://www.epa.gov/regulations-emissions-vehicles-and-engines /midterm-
evaluation-light-duty-vehicle-ghg-emissions.

Environmental Protection Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20460 United States
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